From: Sharpness, Kristy

To: Glahn, Brenda L; Ray, Mary; Chan, Deborah

Subject: RE: RE: FW: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny I
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:05:29 PM
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Case was filed as DT then enhanced to CF the warning is filed in the DT see attached

From: Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Sharpness, Kristy <SharpnessKristy@KaneCountylL.gov>; Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>; Chan,
Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountylL.gov>

Subject: EX: RE: FW: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny | NG

Thank you Kristy.

Just confirming- there was no sworn report filed by law enforcement?

Brenda Glahn

Senior Legal Advisor

Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias

298 Howlett Building, Springfield, IL 62756
217.785.3094(0)

ILSOS.gov

Keep Informed! Learn more about the products and services the Secretary of State’s Office provides throughout
lllinois by signing up for our newsletter by clicking here.

From: Sharpness, Kristy <SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyllL.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:19 PM

To: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>; Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyllL.gov>
Cc: Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV>

Subject: RE: FW: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny I

Attached is all the documents that you requested.
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" Subscquent to an arrest “for driving Whlll. under the ml'luence of alcohol other drug(s) or mtoxicalmg compound(s),
or any combiniition thereof (DUDN;or Section 11-401 - leaving the scené of o fatal or personal injury accident, you are hercby notified that:

As pmvnded in Section. 11 -500 of the Minois Vehicle Code, you are a first offender unless within the last 5 years of this arrest for DUI or Ieavmg lhc scene you havc had:

o Aprevious ‘conviction or court-assigned supervision for DUI or a similar provision of a'local ordinance; or B .

* A conviction in any other state for DUI or a simijar offense where the cause of action is the same or substanual[y similar to Lhe I]lmons Vehlclc Codc. or -

s Adriver's license’ suspension/revocation for v10tanng Sccuon 11-501.1 of the Illinois Vehicle Code, except in cases where you submitted to a chemical tesi(s) disclosing am alco-
hol concentration of .08 or more or any amount of a drug subst.m(.e or intuxicating compound resulting from the vnlawful use or consumption of cannabis as listed-in.the
Cannabis Control Act {for u DUl'arrest prior, 10 07-29-2016 of & delta-9- tetruhydrocannabinol concentration of either K nanogra.ms or more of whole blood or 10 nanograms or
more of other bodily substance for a DUT arrest on or after 07-29-2016); a controlled substance as listed ini the Minois Controlled Substinces Act; an intoxicating compound as
listed in the Use of Intoxicating Compounds Act; or methamphenrmnc as listed in lhc Mcthamphcmmmc Cumrol and Commumty Protection Act, and were subsequcnlly found

not guilty of the associated DUI charbe S . ] - T - AP o
Considering the above, you are wamed: - B S _ ‘ - o oL v
" 1. If you refuse or fail to complete all chemical tests requested and: ' o
s 1f youare a first offender, your driving privilegés will be suspmdtd fora rmmmum of 12 munths S s . i

+ I you are not a first offender, your driving privileges will be :,uSpmded for a minimum of 3 years; pr < . .

* If you were involved in 2 motor vehicle accident that caused personal injury or death to another, your driving’ prlviltgt:- will bc rcwokcd for a minimum of 12 months.
Personal injury mcans aTypeAi mjur) that requires immediate professional attention in a doctor’s office or médical facxlny, mcludmg scxercl) bleedlng wounds, distorted
extremities, and injuries that require the mjurcd party to be carried from the scene, . ) . . .

-
2. If you submit to a chemical test(s) dlsclosmg an alcoho] conccntrallon of ‘08 or more, adelra-9- turahydrocannabmol concentmnon of cuhcr 5 panograms or more of wholc blood
or 10 nanograms ormore of other bodily substance or any ambunt of a controlled substance a listed in the 1linois Conl.rol[cd Subsmnc:.s Act; an mlomcmng compound as listed
+ in the Use of Intoxicating Compounds Act; or mcthamphel.amme as listed-in the Methamphetamine Control and Community Pmtccnon Act: :md :
+ If you are a first offender, your driving privileges will be msp‘ended for a minimum of 6 months; or B .
» [f you are not a first uffx.nder. )our driving prwlkg,cs mll bc suspcmicd ror a mimmum of I year. - o co

‘z’ou are further wamned that if you are a Commcrc;al Driver's, Llccnsc (CDL) ‘holder, your X (_.Dl pnnlcges mll bc dxsqu.zhﬁcd for the fo!]o\vmg time pcnod if 3 you n:fusc 1o 5uhmn
10 or fail to complete all chemical tests rcqu-slcd or submit to a chemical test(s) dmlosmg an-alcohol concentration of .08 or mare or any amount of a drug, substance or intoxicating
compound resulting from the unlawful use or consumption of cannabis as listed in the Cannabis Control Act;.a controlled substance as listed in the- Tllinois Controlled Substances
Act; an mtomc.mng compnund as listed in the Use of Inloxnc‘mn;, Compounds Act of m"thamphcmmmc as listed in the Methamphetamine Contro] and Commumty Protection Act:

=+ If you have' not had a pnor 12-month dnsquahﬁc.anon of your CDL. pnw[:gcs your CDL prmleg&s will be dlsquahl‘ted for. 12 mouths
* » If you have had a prior 12-month dlsquahﬁcauon of your CDL privileges, your CDL pnvllq.,es \ull bc thsqu.lllf'ed for Iil'e

‘

MOTORIST UNDER AGE 21 . , e . . .
- You are further warned that as a molorist under agc 21; if you eubmlt to a chemical test(s) dnsclosmg an :l](:ohul conccm.rat on 08/;%18@‘{??8 @F} &. yoyr driving priv-

ileges will be suspended as provided in Sections 6- 208 2 :md 11-501. 3 of the I]]mms Vehlcle Code. - SR L. Kane County, lL

. As provided in Section 6-208.2, you are a ﬁm offender unlws you have had a prevlous suspcnslon under Sv.cnon 11-501 .4 for rcfusmg or hﬂmg to cump]ele i chcr hical tesi(s) or
for submitting 1o a chemical test(s) dlsclosmg an "Il(.uhol comcntrauon of more. than 00 ¢ . . ,
+ If you are a first offender, your.driving priwlcgcs will be suspcndcd l‘or a minimum of 3 mnmlw or ‘_ . ~ MAH 1 2 2020

¢ If you are not a fi rsl offender, your driving privileges will be suspended for a minimum_of 1 year,

"l

SCHOOLBUS DRIVER . LN s D
You are further warned that as a school bus drwer opcratmg a \choo[ bus in accordance with Section 6-106.1a of the Illino

ED 073 B ‘
s if you qubmn to 2 chemidal test(s) dis-

closmg an alcohol concentration ot more that .00, your pnvu]cgc 19 possess a ;chou] bus driver pcmm will bc cancclled for3ye and 6-106.1b
of the Illinois Vchlc]e Code. -, . . _ _ .
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Kristy

From: Ray, Mary <MRay1@[LSOS.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyll.gov>; Sharpness, Kristy
<SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyll.gov>
Cc: Ray, Mary <MRay1@I|LSOS.GOV>; Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV>

Subject: EX: FW: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny_

Importance: High

Hi Deb! Our legal staff is requesting ALL documents affiliated with this case on Nathan

sweency, I

Please email all documents to me and Brenda Glahn( bglahn@ilsos.gov), our attorney.
Thank-you and | appreciate your help as always, my friend!
Mary Ray

Mary Ray

Manager of Court Liaison

m

Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias
2701 S Dirksen Prkwy, Springfield IL 62723
217.524.6654 (0)

ILSOS.gov

From: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyll.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 8:25 AM

To: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>; Sharpness, Kristy <SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyll.gov>
Cc: Hultz, Scott <SHultz@[LSOS.GOV>

Subject: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny _

Wow, this is interesting.
It is correct that we were ordered not to report the initial guilty from 4/266/21. And he did complete
the terms successfully so the DUl is to be nolle.

Do need any paperwork from us?
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Deb Chan

Kane County Circuit Clerk
System Professional

540 S. Randall Rd.

St. Charles, IL 60174
630-762-2754

chandeb@KaneCountyll.gov

From: Ray, Mary <MRay1@[LSOS.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 5:07 PM

To: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyll.gov>; Sharpness, Kristy
<SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyll.gov>

Cc: Ray, Mary <MRay1@I[LSOS.GOV>; Hultz, Scott <SHultz@ILSOS.GOV>

Subject: EX: FW: Nathan Sweeny ||| [ GTGEG

I will be in around 10 and maybe we can answer Brenda’s questions???

Thank-you!
Mary Ray
Mary Ray
> Manager of Court Liaison
==

Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias
2701 S Dirksen Prkwy, Springfield IL 62723
217.524.6654 (0)

ILSOS.gov

From: Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 4:43 PM
To: Ray, Mary <MRay1@|LSOS.GOV>

Subject: RE: Nathan Sweeny | NG

Mary,
It was Kane County and | just received more information- see attached.
Do we have any record of these convictions being reported to SOS?

Brenda
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

From: Glahn, Brenda L

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 4:33 PM
To: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>
Subject: Nathan Sweeny |

Importance: High

Hi Mary,

Can you please verify if this driver was previously convicted of DUl and possession of a
controlled substance in DeKalb County? | don’t have a case number. Itis not related to
the 2024 crash and charges. It sounds like he plead to both, was put on probation and
then at the end of probation the conviction for the DUl was vacated but the possession
charge stood. We’ve been told the probation terminated in October 2022.

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
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